
St. Augustine Lakes 
 Community Development District 

 
APRIL 28, 2025 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



District Website:  www.staugustinelakescdd.com 

 St. Augustine Lakes  
  Community Development District 

  475 West Town Place 
             Suite 114  

  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
Call in Number:  1-877-304-9269, Code 7067214 

              
  

April 21, 2025 
 
Board of Supervisors 
St. Augustine Lakes Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Meeting of the St. Augustine Lakes Community Development District will be held Monday, April 
28, 2025, at 11:00 a.m. at the offices of GMS, 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 
32092.   
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments (regarding agenda items listed below) 
 
 III. Consideration of Minutes of the March 5, 2025 Meeting 
 
 IV. Discussion Regarding Fiscal Year 2026 Budget 
 
 V. Discussion of Agreement with HOA Regarding Enforcement of Street Parking 
 
 VI. Consideration of Towing on CDD Common Areas 
 
 VII. Consideration of Resolution 2025-04, Setting a Public Hearing Date to Adopt Parking and 

Towing Policies 
 
 VIII. Ratification of Requisition No. 16 (Series 2022) 
 
 IX. Staff Reports 
  A. Attorney 
 
  B. Engineer  
 
  C. Manager  
   1. Reminder to File Form 1 and Complete Annual Ethics Training 
 
   2. Ratification of Meeting Schedule for the Remainder of Fiscal Year 2025 
 
   3. Report on the Number of Registered Voters (475) 
 
 X. Supervisors Requests 
 
 XI. Audience Comments 



District Website:  www.staugustinelakescdd.com 

 
 XII. Financial Statements as of February 28, 2025  
 
 XIII. Check Register  
 
 XIV. Next Scheduled Meeting – June 2, 2025 at 11:00 a.m. 
 
 XV. Adjournment 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
ST. AUGUSTINE LAKES 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the St. Augustine Lakes Community 

Development District was held on Wednesday, March 5, 2025, at 11:00 a.m. at the offices of 

Governmental Management Services, 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
  Zenzi Rogers Chairperson 
  Chris Mayo  Vice Chairman 
  Michael Della Penta  Supervisor 
  Tiffany Csalovszki Supervisor 
  William Fitzgerald Supervisor 
   
 
 Also, present were: 
 
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager 
 Wes Haber by phone District Counsel 
 Sarah Sweeting GMS 
 Maria Czmyr Vesta Property Services  
  
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the March 5, 2024, St. Augustine Lakes 

Community Development District’s Regular Board of Supervisor’s Meeting. 

 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 11 a.m. Five Supervisors were in attendance, 

constituting a quorum.  

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments (regarding agenda items  
   listed below) 
  Mr. Oliver noted there were no members of the public present.  

 

  



March 5, 2024   St. Augustine Lakes CDD 

2 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Minutes of the February 5 
2025 Meeting 

 Mr. Oliver presented the minutes of the February 5, 2025, Board of Supervisors meeting 

and asked for any comments, corrections, or changes. The Board had no changes to the minutes.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers, seconded by Ms. Csalovszki, with all 
in favor, the Minutes of the February 5, 2025 Meeting, were 
approved. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 
A. Attorney 

 Mr. Haber noted in reviewing street towing; the law authorizes towing but it would require 

signage every 25 feet in order to be able to have the CDD tow. Another option is to look at the 

HOA documents. If the HOA documents prohibit street parking there is an agreement that the 

CDD and HOA can enter into which would shift the responsibility for enforcement of street 

parking and the HOA could take whatever measures it has the ability to take such as fining to 

enforce its covenants. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Csalovszki, seconded by Ms. Rogers, with all 
in favor, Authorizing Zenzi Rogers to work with District Counsel to 
Prepare an Agreement between HOA and CDD Authorizing HOA to 
Enforce its Covenants on CDD Owned Roads, was approved. 

 

B. Engineer  
 Mr. Oliver will provide additional information regarding county plans and whether the 

CDD has authorization to put up additional signage as soon as he hears back from the Engineer. 

 

C. Manager  
Mr. Oliver stated the budget process for FY26 will start soon.  

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors Requests 

 Ms. Csalovszki noted there is a missing street sign for Distant Cove. She has a proposal 

for $16,800 for spring mulch that needs to be signed.  

 



March 5, 2024   St. Augustine Lakes CDD 

3 

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers, seconded by Ms. Csalovszki, with all 
in favor, the Proposal for Spring Mulch for $16,800, was approved. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 There being no comments, the next item followed. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Statements as of January 31, 2025 

 Mr. Oliver presented the financial statements through January 31, 2025. The assessment 

receipt schedule shows the Districts on roll collections at 98.6%.  

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Check Register 

 Mr. Oliver presented the check register for Board approval.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers, seconded by Mr. Fitzgerald, with all in 
favor, the Check Register, was approved. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – April 2, 2025, at 
11:00 a.m. 

 Mr. Oliver noted the next meeting is on April 2, 2025, at 11:00 a.m.  

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 
 Mr. Oliver asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Rogers, seconded by Ms. Csalovszki, with all 
in favor, the meeting was adjourned. 

 
 
 
 
 

________________________   _____________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 

 

RESOLUTION 2025-04 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE ST. AUGUSTINE LAKES 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT TO DESIGNATE THE DATE, TIME AND 
PLACE OF A PUBLIC HEARING AND AUTHORIZATION TO PUBLISH NOTICE OF 
SUCH HEARING FOR THE PURPOSE OF ADOPTING RULES RELATING TO PARKING 
AND PARKING ENFORCEMENT; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
WHEREAS, the St. Augustine Lakes Community Development District (“District”) is a local 

unit of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida 
Statutes; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the District (“Board”) is authorized by Sections 
190.011(5) and 190.035, Florida Statutes, to adopt rules, orders, rates, fees and charges pursuant 
to Chapter 120, Florida Statutes; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board desires to set a public hearing to adopt the Rules Relating to Parking 

and Parking Enforcement (“Policy”) attached hereto as Exhibit A; and 
 
WHEREAS, to provide for efficient and effective District operations, the Board finds that it 

is in the best interests of the District to adopt the Policy and Suspension and Termination Rules.  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE ST. 
AUGUSTINE LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
Section 1.  The Board intends to adopt the Policy, a proposed copy of which is attached 

hereto as Exhibit A.  The District will hold a public hearing on the Policy at a meeting of the Board 
to be held on __________________, 2025 at ______ __.m. at 
_____________________________________________. 

 
Section 2.  The District Secretary is directed to publish notice of the hearing in accordance 

with Section 120.54, Florida Statutes. 
 
Section 3.  This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption. 
 

  



 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 28TH DAY OF APRIL, 2025. 
 
ATTEST: ST. AUGUSTINE LAKES COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
             
Secretary/Assistant Secretary    Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 
 
EXHIBIT A:  Rules Relating to Parking and Parking Enforcement 

 

  



 

 

EXHIBIT A 

ST. AUGUSTINE LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
RULE RELATING TO PARKING AND PARKING ENFORCEMENT 

 
 
 In accordance with Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, and on _________ at a duly noticed 
public meeting, the Board of Supervisors of the St. Augustine Lakes Community 
Development District (the “District”) adopted the following policy to govern parking and 
parking enforcement on certain District property.  This policy repeals and supersedes all 
prior rules and/or policies governing the same subject matter. 
 
 

SECTION 1.  INTRODUCTION.  The District finds that parked Vehicles or Vessels 
(hereinafter defined) on certain of its property cause hazards and danger to the health, safety and 
welfare of District residents, paid users and the public. This policy is intended to provide the 
District with a means to remove Vehicles and Vessels from District designated Tow-Away Zones 
consistent with this Policy and as indicated on Exhibit A attached hereto.  

 
SECTION 2.  DEFINITIONS.   

 
A. Vehicle. Any mobile item which normally uses wheels, whether motorized or 

not. 
 
B. Vessel. Every description of watercraft, barge, or airboat used or capable of 

being used as a means of transportation on water.  
 

C. Parked. A Vehicle or Vessel left unattended by its owner or user. 
 
D. Tow-Away Zone.  District property in which parking is prohibited and in which 

the District is authorized to initiate a towing and/or removal action. 
 
SECTION 3.  DESIGNATED PARKING AREAS.  Those areas within the District’s boundaries 

depicted in Exhibit A, which is incorporated herein by reference, are hereby established as “Tow-
Away Zones” 24 hours per day for all Vehicles and Vessels, as set forth in Sections 4 and 5 herein 
(“Tow Away Zone”).  
 

SECTION 4.  ESTABLISHMENT OF TOW-AWAY ZONES.  The areas set forth in Exhibit A 
attached hereto are declared a Tow Away Zone. 

 
SECTION 5.  EXCEPTIONS. 

 
A. VENDORS/CONTRACTORS.  The District Manager or his/her designee may authorize 

vendors/consultants in writing to park company vehicles in order to facilitate District 
business.  All vehicles so authorized must be identified by an Overnight Parking Pass.  
 



 

 

B. PARKING PASSES.  The Facility Manager, as such term is defined in the District’s Amenity 
Facility Policies, shall have the right, in their sole discretion, to issue a Parking Pass, which 
passes shall be visibly displayed in the parked cars.  Cars that have been issued and visibly 
display an Overnight Parking Pass shall be entitled to park in the Tow Away Zone.      

  
SECTION 6.  TOWING/REMOVAL PROCEDURES. 

 
A. SIGNAGE AND LANGUAGE REQUIREMENTS.  Notice of the Tow-Away Zones shall be 

approved by the District Manager and shall be posted on District property in the manner 
set forth in section 715.07, Florida Statutes.  Such signage is to be placed in conspicuous 
locations, in accordance with section 715.07, Florida Statutes. 
 

B. TOWING/REMOVAL AUTHORITY.  To effect towing/removal of a Vehicle or Vessel, the 
District Manager or his/her designee must verify that the subject Vehicle or Vessel was not 
authorized to park under this rule and then must contact a firm authorized by Florida law 
to tow/remove Vehicles or Vessels for the removal of such unauthorized Vehicle or Vessel 
at the owner’s expense.  The Vehicle or Vessel shall be towed/removed by the firm in 
accordance with Florida law, specifically the provisions set forth in section 715.07, Florida 
Statutes.   
 

C. AGREEMENT WITH AUTHORIZED TOWING SERVICE. The District’s Board of Supervisors 
is hereby authorized to enter into and maintain an agreement with a firm authorized by 
Florida law to tow/remove unauthorized vehicles and in accordance with Florida law and 
with the policies set forth herein.   

 
SECTION 7.  PARKING AT YOUR OWN RISK.  Vehicles or Vessels may be parked on 

District property pursuant to this rule, provided however that the District assumes no liability for 
any theft, vandalism and/ or damage that might occur to personal property and/or to such vehicles. 
 
EXHIBIT A – Tow Away Zone 
 
Effective date: _______________ 



 

 

EXHIBIT A 
TOW AWAY ZONE 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  











 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 



BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING DATES 
ST. AUGUSTINE LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025 
 

The Board of Supervisors of the St. Augustine Lakes Community Development District 
will hold their regular meetings for the remainder of Fiscal Year 2025 at 11:00 a.m. at the 
offices of Governmental Management Services, LLC, 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, 
St. Augustine, Florida 32092 on the fourth Monday of each month as follows or 
otherwise noted: 
 

April 28, 2025 
June 2, 2025 (1st Monday) 

  June 23, 2025 
  July 28, 2025 
  August 25, 2025 
  September 22, 2025 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

3. 





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



St.	Augustine	Lakes
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting
February	28,	2025



1

2-3

4

5

6

7-8

9

10 Assessment	Receipt	Schedule

Month	to	Month

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Table	of	Contents

Balance	Sheet

General	Fund

Capital	Project	Fund	Series	2022

Capital	Reserve	Fund

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2022



	 General	 Debt	Service	 Capital	Reserve Capital	Project Totals
	 Fund Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Assets: 	
Cash:
Operating	Account 85,897$																														 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 85,897$																																								

Due	from	General	Fund -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									

Investments:
State	Board	of	Administration	(SBA) 359,892																														 -																																															 22,778																																	 -																																															 382,670																																								

Series	2022
Reserve -																																															 242,534																														 -																																															 -																																															 242,534																																								
Interest -																																															 129																																								 -																																															 -																																															 129																																																		
Revenue -																																															 471,880																														 -																																															 -																																															 471,880																																								
Prepayment -																																															 30																																											 -																																															 -																																															 30																																																					
Sinking -																																															 177																																								 -																																															 -																																															 177																																																		
Construction -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 24,085																																	 24,085																																											

Deposits 1,040																																				 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 1,040																																														

Total	Assets 447,867$																								 714,749$																								 22,778$																											 24,085$																											 1,209,479$																												

Liabilities:
Accounts	Payable 10,562$																														 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 10,562$																																								
Due	to	Debt	Service -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Due	to	Capital	Reserve -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									

Total	Liabilites 10,562$																											 -$																																					 -$																																					 -$																																					 10,562$																																					

Fund	Balance: 	
Nonspendable:
Prepaid	Items 1,038$																																	 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 1,038$																																											
Deposits 1,040																																				 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 1,040																																														

Restricted	for:
Debt	Service	 -																																															 714,749																														 -																																															 714,749																																								
Capital	Project -																																															 24,085																																	 24,085																																											

Assigned	for:	
Capital	Reserve	Fund -																																															 -																																															 22,778																																	 -																																															 22,778																																											

Unassigned 435,227																														 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 435,227																																								

Total	Fund	Balances 437,304$																								 714,749$																								 22,778$																											 24,085$																											 1,198,917$																												

Total		Liabilities	&	Fund	Balance 447,867$																								 714,749$																								 22,778$																											 24,085$																											 1,209,479$																												

St.	Augustine	Lakes
Community	Development	District

Combined	Balance	Sheet
February	28,	2025

1



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	February	28,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	02/28/25 Thru	02/28/25 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 393,627$														 388,110$														 388,110$																						 -$																															
Special	Assessments	-Direct 93,827																			 70,370																			 70,370$																									 -																																							
Interest	Income 3,000																						 1,250																						 2,935$																												 1,685																												

.
Total		Revenues 490,454$														 459,730$														 461,415$																						 1,685$																									

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 12,000$																	 5,000$																				 3,800$																												 1,200$																									
PR-FICA 918																										 -	 383																										 291																																		 92																																			
Engineering 9,000																						 3,750																						 1,780																														 1,970																												
Attorney 15,000																			 6,250																						 1,914																														 4,336																												
Annual	Audit 3,425																						 -																																		 -																																				 -																																							
Assessment	Administration 2,650																						 2,650																						 2,650																														 -																																							
Arbitrage	Rebate 450																										 450																										 450																																		 -																																							
Dissemination	Agent 2,650																						 1,104																						 1,104																														 -																																							
Software	Licensing 1,500																						 1,500																						 1,500																														 -																																							
Trustee	Fees 5,250																						 6,188																						 6,188																														 -																																							
Management	Fees 53,090																			 22,121																			 22,121																											 -																																							
Information	Technology 2,022																						 843																										 843																																		 -																																							
Website	Maintenance 1,348																						 562																										 562																																		 -																																							
Telephone 200																										 83																													 30																																					 53																																			
Postage	&	Delivery 750																										 313																										 444																																		 (131)																														
Insurance	General	Liability 5,720																						 5,720																						 7,064																														 (1,344)																										
Printing	&	Binding 500																										 208																										 49																																					 160																																
Legal	Advertising 2,500																						 1,042																						 525																																		 516																																
Other	Current	Charges 1,200																						 500																										 100																																		 400																																
Office	Supplies 450																										 188																										 2																																								 186																																
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																										 175																										 175																																		 -																																							

Total	General	&	Administrative 120,799$														 59,027$																	 51,590																											 7,437$																									

St.	Augustine	Lakes

2



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	February	28,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	02/28/25 Thru	02/28/25 Variance

St.	Augustine	Lakes

Operations	&	Maintenance

Amenity	Center	
Electric 18,000$																	 7,500$																				 2,926$																												 4,574$																									
Water/Sewer/Irrigation -																																		 -																																		 1,487																														 (1,487)																										
Security 22,000																			 9,167																						 6,679																														 2,488																												
Security	Services	Patrol 6,000																						 2,500																						 6,434																														
Facility	Management -																																		 -																																		 -																																				 -																																							
Pool	Maintenance 15,600																			 6,500																						 6,500																														 -																																							
Pool	Chemicals 6,000																						 2,500																						 -																																				 2,500																												
Pool	Permits 350																										 -																																		 -																																				 -																																							
Pool	Monitors 36,000																			 5,126																						 5,126																														 -																																							
Janitorial 4,100																						 1,708																						 1,200																														 508																																
Repairs	&	Maintenance 5,000																						 2,083																						 1,344																														 739																																
Special	Events 10,000																			 4,167																						 -																																				 4,167																												
Insurance	-	Property 13,365																			 13,365																			 12,018																											 1,347																												
Office	Supplies -																																		 -																																		 -																																				 -																																							

Subtotal	Amenity	Center	 136,415$														 54,616$																	 43,713																											 14,837$																						

Grounds	Maintenance
Field	Mgmt	/	Admin 22,800$																	 9,500$																				 9,500$																												 -$																															
Landscape	Maintenance 160,050																 66,688																			 66,688																											 -																																							
Landscape	Contingency 10,000																			 4,167																						 450																																		 3,717																												
Tree	Removals -																																		 -																																		 23,500																											 (23,500)																							
Lake	Maintenance 14,856																			 6,190																						 6,190																														 -																																							
Wetland	Mitigation 13,000																			 -																																		 -																																				 -																																							
Grounds	Maintenance 10,000																			 -																																		 -																																				 -																																							
Pet	Waste	Disposal 5,784																						 2,410																						 2,410																														 -																																							
Reclaim	Water -																																		 -																																		 -																																				 -																																							
Electric 10,000																			 4,167																						 3,249																														 918																																
Miscellaneous 6,000																						 2,500																						 -																																				 2,500																												
Holiday	Decorations 15,000																			 2,829																						 2,829																														 -																																							

Subtotal	Grounds	Maintenance 267,490$														 98,450$																	 114,815.00$															 (16,365)$																				

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 403,905$														 212,093$														 158,528$																						 (1,528)$																							

Total	Expenditures 524,704$														 271,121$														 210,118$																						 5,909$																									

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (34,251)$															 251,297$																						

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Capital	Reserve	Transfer	Out (22,750)$															 -$																															 -$																																							 -$																																					

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) (22,750)$															 -$																															 -$																																							 -$																																					

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (57,000)$															 251,297$																						

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 57,000$																	 186,008$																						

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 437,304$																						

3



St.	Augustine	Lakes
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2022

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	February	28,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	02/28/25 Thru	02/28/25 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 388,125$														 381,494$														 381,494$														 -$																															
Special	Assessments	-Direct	Bill 92,403																			 69,302																			 69,302																			 -																																		
Interest	Income 12,000																			 5,000																						 8,178$																				 3,178																						

Total		Revenues 492,528$														 455,796$														 458,974$														 3,178$																				

Expenditures:

Interest	-12/15 187,847$														 187,847$														 187,847$														 -$																															
Special	Call	-	12/15 -																												 -																												 20,000																			 (20,000)																	
Interest	-	6/15 187,847																 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		
Principal	-	6/15 105,000																 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		

Total	Expenditures 480,694$														 187,847$														 207,847$														 (20,000)$															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 11,834$																	 267,949$														 251,127$														 (16,822)$															

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 (1,855)$																		 (1,855)$																		

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 (1,855)$																		 (1,855)$																		

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 11,834$																	 267,949$														 249,272$														 (18,677)$															

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 211,182$														 465,477$														
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 223,017$														 714,749$														

4



St.	Augustine	Lakes
Community	Development	District
Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2022

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	February	28,	2025

Actual
Thru	02/28/25

Revenues
	
Interest	Income 411$																												

Total		Revenues 411$																												

Expenditures:

Capital	Outlay	 -$																																			

Total	Expenditures -$																																			

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 411$																												

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) 1,855$																								

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) 1,855$																								

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 2,266$																								

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 21,819$																					

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 24,085$																					

5



St.	Augustine	Lakes
Community	Development	District

Capital	Reserve	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	February	28,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	02/28/25 Thru	02/28/25 Variance

Revenues
	
Interest -$																															 -$																															 28$																											 28$																											

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 28$																											 28$																											

Expenditures:

Capital	Outlay	 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 28$																											

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In	-	Capital	Reserve 22,750$																	 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) 22,750$																	 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 22,750$																	 28$																											

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 22,750$																	 22,750$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 45,500$																	 22,778$																	

6



St.	Augustine	Lakes
Community	Development	District

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll -$																								 16,633$																 149,091$													 201,551$													 20,834$																 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 388,110$													
Special	Assessments	-Direct -																																	 -																																	 46,913																		 23,457																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 70,370																		
Interest	Income 354																									 332																									 333																									 668																									 1,248																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,935																					

Total		Revenues 354$																							 16,966$																 196,337$													 225,675$													 22,082$																 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 461,415$													

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 800$																							 -$																								 800$																							 1,200$																			 1,000$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 3,800$																			
PR-FICA 61																												 -																																	 61																												 92																												 77																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 291																									
Engineering 730																									 1,050																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,780																					
Attorney 418																									 270																									 480																									 746																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,914																					
Annual	Audit -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Assessment	Administration 2,650																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,650																					
Arbitrage	Rebate -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 450																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 450																									
Dissemination	Agent 221																									 221																									 221																									 221																									 221																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,104																					
Software	Licensing 1,500																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,500																					
Trustee	Fees 1,000																					 -																																	 5,188																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 6,188																					
Management	Fees 4,424																					 4,424																					 4,424																					 4,424																					 4,424																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 22,121																		
Information	Technology 169																									 169																									 169																									 169																									 169																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 843																									
Website	Maintenance 112																									 112																									 112																									 112																									 112																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 562																									
Telephone 21																												 -																																	 3																															 1																															 5																															 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 30																												
Postage	&	Delivery 33																												 149																									 70																												 160																									 32																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 444																									
Insurance	General	Liability 7,064																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 7,064																					
Printing	&	Binding 12																												 2																															 18																												 4																															 12																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 49																												
Legal	Advertising 260																									 66																												 66																												 66																												 67																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 525																									
Other	Current	Charges 100																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 100																									
Office	Supplies 0																															 0																															 0																															 0																															 0																															 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2																															
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 175																									

Total	General	&	Administrative 19,751$																 6,463$																			 11,612$																 7,196$																			 6,569$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 51,590$																

Month	to	Month

7



St.	Augustine	Lakes
Community	Development	District

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Month	to	Month

Operations	&	Maintenance

Amenity	Center	
Electric -$		 	 -$	 	 2,267$	 			 215$		 			 444$		 			 -$		 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 2,926$	 			
Water/Sewer/Irrigation 299	 300	 311	 293	 284	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 1,487	
Security 1,991	 2,686	 683	 683	 636	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 6,679	
Security	Services	Patrol -	 3,132	 1,151	 1,227	 924	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 6,434	
Facility	Management -	 - -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Pool	Maintenance 1,300	 1,300	 1,300	 1,300	 1,300	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 6,500	
Pool	Chemicals -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Pool	Permits -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Pool	Monitors -	 -	 -	 -	 5,126	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 5,126	
Janitorial 300	 300	 300	 -	 300	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 1,200	
Repairs	&	Maintenance 744	 150	 150	 150	 150	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 1,344	
Special	Events -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Insurance	-	Property 11,881	 -	 137	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 12,018	
Office	Supplies -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	

Subtotal	Amenity	Center	 16,515$		 			 7,868$		 			 6,300$		 			 3,868$		 			 9,163$		 			 -$		 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 43,713$	 			

Grounds	Maintenance
Field	Mgmt	/	Admin 1,900$		 			 1,900$		 			 1,900$		 			 1,900$		 			 1,900$		 			 -$		 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 9,500$	 			
Landscape	Maintenance 13,338	 13,338	 13,338	 13,338	 13,338	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 66,688	
Landscape	Contingency -	 -	 -	 -	 450	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 450	
Tree	Removals 23,500	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 23,500	
Lake	Maintenance 1,238	 1,238	 1,238	 1,238	 1,238	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 6,190	
Wetland	Mitigation -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Grounds	Maintenance -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Pet	Waste	Disposal 482	 482	 482	 482	 482	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 2,410	
Reclaim	Water -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Electric 602	 602	 615	 732	 698	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 3,249	
Miscellaneous -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	
Holiday	Decorations -	 -	 2,829	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 2,829	

Subtotal	Grounds	Maintenance 41,059$		 			 17,559$		 			 20,402$		 			 17,690$		 			 18,105$		 			 -$		 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 114,815$	 			

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 57,574$		 			 25,427$		 			 26,702$		 			 21,557$		 			 27,268$		 			 -$		 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 158,528$	 			

Total	Expenditures 77,324$		 			 31,890$		 			 38,314$		 			 28,753$		 			 33,837$		 			 -$		 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 210,118$	 			

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (76,970)$		 			 (14,924)$		 			 158,023$		 			 196,923$		 			 (11,755)$		 			 -$		 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 251,297$	 			

Other	Financing	Sources/Uses:

Transfer	In/(Out) -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/Uses -$		 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 			

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (76,970)$		 			 (14,924)$		 			 158,023$		 			 196,923$		 			 (11,755)$		 			 -$		 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 251,297$	 			

8



St.	Augustine	Lakes
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Interest	Rate: 4.7-5.5%
Maturity	Date: 6/15/2053
Reserve	Fund	Definition 50%	of	Maximum	Annual	Debt	Service
Reserve	Fund	Requirement: $240,020
Reserve	Fund	Balance 242,534																																																								

Bonds	Outstanding	-	 $7,070,000
Less:		June	15,	2024 ($100,000)
Less:		December	15,	2024-	Special	Call ($20,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding $6,950,000

Series	2022,	Special	Assessment	Revenue	Refunding	Bonds

9



ASSESSED
#	O&M		
UNITS		

ASSESSED

SERIES	2022		DEBT		
ASSESSED O&M	ASSESSED TOTAL		ASSESSED

LENNAR 82 92,402.52	 93,826.67															 186,229.19	

TOTAL	DIRECT	INVOICES	(1) 82 92,402.52	 93,826.67															 186,229.19	

ASSESSED	REVENUE	TAX	ROLL 344 386,904.00	 393,613.19												 780,517.19	

TOTAL	NET	ASSESSMENTS 426 479,306.52																		 487,439.86												 966,746.38	

DUE/RECEIVED BALANCE	DUE
SERIES	2022		DEBT		

RECEIVED O&M	RECEIVED TOTAL		RECEIVED

LENNAR 46,557.29																 69,301.89	 70,370.01															 139,671.90	

TOTAL	DIRECT	INVOICES	(1)	(2) 46,557.29																 69,301.89	 70,370.01															 139,671.90	

TOTAL	ROLL	DUE/RECEIVED 10,913.49																 381,494.16	 388,109.54												 769,603.70	

TOTAL	NET	ASSESSMENTS 57,470.78 450,796.05																		 458,479.55												 909,275.60	

ST JOHNS COUNTY
DISTRIBUTION DATE RECEIVED

SERIES 2022 DEBT
RECEIVED O&M RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED

1 11/5/2024 	-	 	-	 -
2 11/15/2024 7,891.14 8,027.97 15,919.11
3 11/20/2024 8,458.81 8,605.50 17,064.31
4 12/6/2024 20,291.49 20,643.36 40,934.85
5 12/19/2024 126,258.18 128,447.58 254,705.76
6 01/9/2025 197,278.40 200,699.35 397,977.75

Interest 01/14/2025 836.78 851.30 1,688.08	
7 02/20/2025 20,479.36	 20,834.48															 41,313.84	

-	 -	 -	
-	 -	 -	
-	 -	 -	

381,494.16 388,109.54 769,603.70

2022 O&M TOTAL
75.00% 75.00% 75.00%
98.60% 98.60% 98.60%
94.05% 94.06% 94.06%

PERCENT	COLLECTED
%		COLLECTED	DIRECT	BILL
%	COLLECTED	TAX	ROLL

TOTAL	PERCENT	COLLECTED

ST	AUGUSTINE	LAKES	COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT
Fiscal	Year	2025	Assessments	Receipts	Summary

(1) Assessments for bulk lands are due: 35% due 12/1/24, 2/1/25 and 30% due 5/1/25
SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

TOTAL	RECEIVED	TAX	ROLL

10



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Date check	#'s Amount

2/4/25 241-246 27,200.63$																																															
2/12/25 247-249 10,582.78																																																		
2/18/25 250-254 16,591.42																																																		
2/25/25 255-256 27,541.14																																																		

	SUBTOTAL 81,915.97$																																											

Date Autopays Amount

02/14/25 IRS	FICA	PAYMENT 153.00$																																																						
02/18/25 SJCUD 283.54																																																									
02/28/25 FPL 697.97																																																									
01/29/25 ROLLKALL	TECHNOL 924.00																																																									

	SUBTOTAL 2,058.51$																																														

TOTAL 83,974.48$																																											

St.	Augustine	Lakes
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT

Fiscal	Year	2025

Check	Register



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  4/21/25          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 02/01/2025 - 02/28/2025 ***       ST AUGUSTINE LAKES - GENERAL

BANK A ST AUGUSTINE LAKES

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 2/04/25 00021 1/24/25 2950     202502 330-53800-46400                                     *            1,300.00
FEB POOL SERVICES

C BUSS ENTERPRISES                                              1,300.00 000241
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/04/25 00031 1/31/25 93069169 202501 330-53800-46000                                     *              150.00

ZOLL 3 AED-AUTO AGREEMENT
CINTAS CORPORATION                                                150.00 000242

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/04/25 00023 2/01/23 1138     202502 330-53800-46100                                     *              300.00

FEB JANITORIAL SERVICES
COASTAL AMENITY SERVICES, LLC                                     300.00 000243

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/04/25 00019 2/01/25 02012025 202502 300-20700-10300                                     *           23,100.63

LENNAR 2/1 ASSESSMENTS
ST AUGUSTINE LAKES CDD C/O BANK                                23,100.63 000244

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/04/25 00010 2/01/25 424482   202502 320-57200-34000                                     *            1,900.00

FEB FIELD MANAGEMENT
VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES INC                                     1,900.00 000245

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/04/25 00012 2/03/25 849595   202502 320-57200-46300                                     *              450.00

MAINLINE REPAIR
YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE-SOUTHEAST LLC                               450.00 000246

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/12/25 00024 2/01/25 2502-SAL 202502 320-57200-46700                                     *              482.00

FEB PET WASTE SERVICES
DOODY DADDY LLC                                                   482.00 000247

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/12/25 00022 2/02/25 1787     202502 330-53800-46700                                     *            5,125.77

MAR POOL MONITORING SVCS
ELITE AMENITIES NE FLORIDA LLC                                  5,125.77 000248

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/12/25 00004 2/01/25 43       202502 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,424.17

FEB MANAGEMENT FEES
2/01/25 43       202502 310-51300-35300                                     *              112.33

FEB WEBSITE ADMIN
2/01/25 43       202502 310-51300-35100                                     *              168.50

FEB INFORMATION TECH
2/01/25 43       202502 310-51300-31300                                     *              220.83

FEB DISSEMINATION SVCS
2/01/25 43       202502 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .39

OFFICE SUPPLIES
2/01/25 43       202502 310-51300-42000                                     *               32.23

POSTAGE
2/01/25 43       202502 310-51300-42500                                     *               12.00

COPIES

SAUG ST AUGUSTINE L BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  4/21/25          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 02/01/2025 - 02/28/2025 ***       ST AUGUSTINE LAKES - GENERAL

BANK A ST AUGUSTINE LAKES

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

2/01/25 43       202502 310-51300-41000                                     *                4.56
TELEPHONE

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,975.01 000249
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/18/25 00018 2/14/25 7450-02- 202502 310-51300-31200                                     *              450.00

SERIES 2022 - 12/31/24
AMERICAN MUNICIPAL TAX-EXEMPT                                     450.00 000250

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/18/25 00020 10/11/24 1297     202410 310-51300-31310                                     *            1,500.00

ANNUAL SOFTWARE LICENSE
DISCLOSURE TECHNOLOGY SERVICES LLC                              1,500.00 000251

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/18/25 00026 1/29/25 00069308 202501 310-51300-48000                                     *               65.92

NOTICE OF MEETING-2/5/25
GANNETT MEDIA CORP                                                 65.92 000252

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/18/25 00014 2/10/25 1981067  202502 320-57200-46400                                     *            1,238.00

FEB LAKE MAINTENANCE
THE LAKE DOCTORS INC                                            1,238.00 000253

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/18/25 00012 2/01/25 841316   202502 320-57200-46200                                     *           13,337.50

FEB LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE-SOUTHEAST LLC                            13,337.50 000254

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/25/25 00019 2/24/25 02242025 202502 300-20700-10300                                     *              836.78

1/14/25 SJC TAX INT DIST
2/24/25 02242025 202502 300-20700-10300                                     *           20,479.36

2/20/25 SJC TAX DIST 7
ST AUGUSTINE LAKES CDD C/O BANK                                21,316.14 000255

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/25/25 00017 12/16/24 00252-24 202412 310-51300-32300                                     *            5,187.50

FY25 SE2022 TRUSTEE FEES
12/16/24 00252-24 202412 300-15500-10000                                     *            1,037.50

FY26 SE2022 TRUSTEE FEES
THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON                                     6,225.00 000256

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 81,915.97

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               81,915.97

SAUG ST AUGUSTINE L BPEREGRINO





































ASSESSED
#	O&M															
UNITS									

ASSESSED

SERIES	2022		DEBT		
ASSESSED O&M	ASSESSED TOTAL		ASSESSED

LENNAR 82 92,402.52																					 93,826.67															 186,229.19																			

TOTAL	DIRECT	INVOICES	(1) 82 92,402.52																					 93,826.67															 186,229.19																			

ASSESSED	REVENUE	TAX	ROLL 344 386,904.00																		 393,613.19												 780,517.19																			

TOTAL	NET	ASSESSMENTS 426 479,306.52																		 487,439.86												 966,746.38																			

DUE/RECEIVED BALANCE	DUE
SERIES	2022		DEBT		

RECEIVED O&M	RECEIVED TOTAL		RECEIVED

LENNAR 93,114.59																 69,301.89																					 70,370.01															 93,114.60																						

TOTAL	DIRECT	INVOICES	(1)	(2) 93,114.59																 69,301.89																					 70,370.01															 93,114.60																						

TOTAL	ROLL	DUE/RECEIVED 10,913.49																 381,494.16																		 388,109.54												 769,603.70																			

TOTAL	NET	ASSESSMENTS 104,028.08 450,796.05																		 458,479.55												 862,718.30																			

ST JOHNS COUNTY
DISTRIBUTION DATE RECEIVED

SERIES 2022 DEBT
RECEIVED O&M RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED

1 11/5/2024 	-	 	-	 -	
2 11/15/2024 7,891.14 8,027.97 15,919.11
3 11/20/2024 8,458.81 8,605.50 17,064.31
4 12/6/2024 20,291.49 20,643.36 40,934.85
5 12/19/2024 126,258.18 128,447.58 254,705.76
6 01/9/2025 197,278.40 200,699.35 397,977.75

Interest 01/14/2025 836.78 851.30 1,688.08																									
7 02/20/2025 20,479.36																					 20,834.48															 41,313.84																						

-																																					 -																														 -																																						
-																																					 -																														 -																																						
-																																					 -																														 -																																						

381,494.16 388,109.54 769,603.70

2022 O&M TOTAL
75.00% 75.00% 50.00%
98.60% 98.60% 98.60%
94.05% 94.06% 89.24%

PERCENT	COLLECTED
%		COLLECTED	DIRECT	BILL
%	COLLECTED	TAX	ROLL

TOTAL	PERCENT	COLLECTED

ST	AUGUSTINE	LAKES	COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT
Fiscal	Year	2025	Assessments	Receipts	Summary

(1) Assessments for bulk lands are due: 35% due 12/1/24, 2/1/25 and 30% due 5/1/25
SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

TOTAL	RECEIVED	TAX	ROLL


	04.28.25 Agenda
	III.	Consideration of Minutes of the March 5, 2025 Meeting
	VII.	Consideration of Resolution 2025-04, Setting a Public Hearing Date to Adopt Parking and Towing Policies
	VIII.	Ratification of Requisition No. 16 (Series 2022)
	IX. C. 2. Ratification of Meeting Schedule for the Remainder of Fiscal Year 2025
	3.	Report on the Number of Registered Voters (475)
	XII.	Financial Statements as of February 28, 2025 
	XIII.	Check Register 



